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January 30, 1961

Mr. Carl W, Dabelstein,K@SBV
1712 nBr Street
Omaha 8, Nebraska

Dear Carl:

I have received your reception report of
January 28 and am happy to report that it
bears out with our programming log for
that date.

Since you are interested in the radio business
you might be interested in a few facts about

our station. e are 250 watts power, non-
directional. e have a 159 ft self-supporting
tower which is fed by a Collins 300J transmitter.
June 12th will be our l2th anniversary on the air.

le now have an application before the FCC recuesting
permission to switch to 1590ke with 5,000 watts
daytime power and 1,000 at night. This would be
using a five-tower directional array, beamed

mostly to the north, using 190 foot guyed towers.

In addition we are thinking of putting in I\
facilities at that time as well.,

le also have two-way radio gear, G.E.....100 watts
base station & two 60-matt mobile units which
permit us coverage through most of our area. These
operate at 26.15 mc.

Thanks for your report...if there is anything else I
can help you with please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

/tmé;éi; //;;ééz

Arlin Holle
Ass't Gen. ligr &
Eng. Supervisor

250 WATTS 1450 KC
Radio Station KWBE Beatrice, Nebr.
P.O. BOX 1450 PHONE CA 3-2388

Qwned & Operated by MIA ENTERPRISES, INC.



